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CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT 

Office of the City Clerk 
  

 
 VanRIMS No.: 08-2000-20 
 
M E M O R A N D U M  May 7, 2018 
 
TO: Vancouver City Council 
  
FROM: City Clerk 
  
SUBJECT: 2018 Council Meeting Schedule Revision 
  
 
At the Regular Council meeting on September 19, 2017, Council approved the 2018 Council 
Meetings Schedule. The approved schedule included several “Council – Reserve” meeting 
dates/times. These dates are reserved in the event that additional meetings of Council are 
required. Staff recommends changing the June 28, 2018, “Council – Reserve” date to a Public 
Hearing. Staff further recommends adding two Public Hearing dates in September, to 
accommodate additional volume, and a Special Council meeting in December to hear speakers 
on the 2019 budget.  
 
The recommended changes are as follows:  
 
RECOMMENDATION  
 

THAT Council approve using the June 28, 2018, Council Reserve meeting date/time as 
set out in the 2018 Council Meetings Schedule, for Public Hearing; 
 
THAT Council approve holding Public Hearings on September 25 and 27, 2018 at 6 pm; 
and 
 
FURTHER THAT Council approve holding a Special Council meeting on Tuesday, 
December 11, 2018, at 9:30 am. 

 
 
 

* * * * * 
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